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December 17, 2008 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please dismiss the following case: 

Case No. 14257 (Marbob Energy Corp.) 

Please continue the following case to the second Examiner hearing in January 2009 

Case No. 14173 (Kaiser-Francis Oil Company) 

Mr. Carr does not object to the continuance. 

Please continue the following cases to the January 8, 2009 Examiner hearing: 

Case No. 14253 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 
. Case No. 14254 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 

Mr. Hall does not object to the continuances. 

Please dismiss the following cases: 

Case No. 14250 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 
Case No. 14251 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 
Case No. 14252 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 


